

### **Open Forum: Coronavirus Relief**

- 60M in China in complete lockdown
- Peak of the virus is not here yet (Epidemic peak will be in April)
- Wants fundraiser for donations for medical supplies
  - Possible GoFundMe for coronavirus relief
- Ideas: Create fliers in Chinese and English to open medical supply donations as well as cash
- Plug these ideas at Wine Downs and other large events
- Possible partnership with the medical school

### **Open Forum: Listening Session on Protests**

- Some feel there was a lot of talk about viewpoints and not policy substance
- Protestors feel there should be no free speech punishment and there should be no free speech zone
- SBA: possible resolution for more transparency with what it takes to get on the Dean's committee
- To reach out to Christian: Cjh285

### **Resolution: The Amendment to the Student Bar Association Constitution so as to Allow for an LLM Delegate to Sit on the Executive Board**

- Responsibilities would be to provide an additional viewpoint from the 500+ LLM students to the President and Vice-President and E-Board
  - E-board currently meets on SBA off-weeks and talk about committee matters and how to fulfill the goals innate to the officers in the constitution
- How would this distinguish from the role of a delegate?
  - To ensure when Exec decisions are being made, there will be an LLM voice in the room
- The delegate with the highest number of votes will become the Exec. and they would serve through Fall
  - Would working in May with the new council and old LLM disrupt the work flow?
    - Possibly, but it would provide a voice to 500+ students and that outweighs the possible inconvenience
- Amendment has been tabled until 2.12.20
  - **Net ID for suggestions: RSD71**

### **Executive Board Updates**

1. President:
  - Email coming out pertaining to Barristers' shortly
  - There will be another listening session

## **Committee Updates**

- ❖ Academic Affairs
  - Registrar: Grades were in earlier than they have been in the past
- ❖ ABA and DC Bar Liaison
  - Tabling session for ABA
- ❖ Alumni
  - HoyaGateway launched Monday (1/27) with 200+ sign ups in the first 18 hours
  - Encourage others to join, great job opportunities
- ❖ Campus Services
  - Meeting with Monica Sterns to discuss the future of food on campus after Subway lease ends (ends in two years)
  - In terms of student group room assignments: the orgs are booked
  - Campus Environment (n/a)
  - Mental Health and Wellness (n/a)
  - Sexual Assault
    - Meeting with Nicole Wed. to get focus groups set up to talk about the results of the surveys
      - Any questions can email Hunter
  - Sustainability
- ❖ Career Services
  - Meeting with Amy and Rob to talk about Mentoring ideas
- ❖ Diversity
  - Had a Winston diversity panel last Friday, good results.
- ❖ Elections
  - More dates and info to come
  - Possible resolution on rules to come
- ❖ Social
  - Bar Review is at The Admiral in Dupont
- ❖ Special Events
  - Sold a good amount of shirts for Barristers'